

# Female Refuge and Infants Home

1870 – 1919

- Other Names: Mrs Drew's Home
  - Brisbane Female Refuge and Infants' Home

## Details

The Female Refuge and Infants' Home, in Brisbane was founded by Ann Drew in 1870. It was run by a committee of women representing various Protestant groups. The Home moved to a new building in Brisbane in 1880 and then the Trustees of the Home bought a property at Toowong. The Female Refuge and Infants Home amalgamated with St. Mary's Home, Taringa, on the Toowong property in 1919. It was renamed St Mary's Home, Toowong and was run by the Anglican Church.

Ann Drew settled in Toowong, with her husband Richard Langler Drew in the early 1860s. Over the next four decades Ann advocated and helped administer an array of welfare institutions. As lady president of the Social Purity Society, Drew was involved in the establishment of Lady Musgrave Lodge (1891-1892) as a hostel and training place for immigrants and other 'friendless' girls. She also took part in agitation to repeal the Contagious Diseases Act of 1868 and held the position of secretary of the committee of the Lady Bowen Hospital from 1870 to 1879.

In 1870 she founded the Female Refuge and Infants' Home ('Mrs Drew's Home') for young single mothers and their babies.

In 1880 the Female Refuge and Infants' Home was located in the home of Ann Drew and her husband Richard. The Home was initially funded by Drew and her friends.

Ten years later the Home moved to a new building on Turbot Street. The refuge eventually gained government assistance, however, this funding was withdrawn in 1900. In 1907 Ann Drew retired as superintendent of the Female Refuge and Infants' Home. She died later in 1907, leaving the property in trust.

In 1918 the government resumed the property in Turbot Street, and the Trustees of the Female Refuge and Infants Home bought the property known as 'Ivy Lodge' in Bent Street, Toowong. The Female Refuge and Infants Home and St. Mary's Home, Taringa amalgamated on the Toowong property in 1919. The name 'St Mary's Home' was retained and the Anglican Church took control of the Home.

### Gallery



## Infants Home right foreground, corner Turbot and Edward Streets, Parliament House in background (centre) - Brisbane

**Description:** This is a photograph of central Brisbane, containing the Female Refuge and Infants Home in the foreground on the right hand side of the photo. It shows the Home as a two-storey brick and stone building with a front verandah, and three gablewindows on the upper storey. The home is located on slightly higher ground at the intersection of two streets.



**Description:** The library website includes the description: City views behind the Female Refuge and Infants' Home on Turbot Street, looking towards St John's Anglican Cathedral.

### More info

### **Related Entries**

#### **Related Organisations**

- St Mary's Home, Toowong (1919 1991)
- St Mary's Home (1898 1919)

In 1919 St Mary's Home, Taringa amalgamated with the Brisbane Female Refuge and Infants Home to become St Mary's Home, Toowong.

#### Resources

- An Anniversary and an Appeal, Queenslander, 29 May 1920
- Brisbane Female Refuge and Infants' Home, Brisbane Courier, 26 October 1901
- Brisbane Female Refuge: Twelth Annual Report, 1882, Brisbane Courier, 13 October 1883
- Sandeman Nursery, Queenslander, 29 May 1897
- St Mary's Home and Refuge, Brisbane Courier, 28 November 1929

### Records

For more information and to access your records, follow the links below:

### Records

- Johnston, John, Historian, News clippings and photographs Children's Homes (c. 1840 c. 1990)
- Correspondence, Female Refuge and Infants Home (1875? 1910?)
- Records created by Anglicare and its affiliated agencies (1992 current)
- SOWES229 Social Welfare Department Records, Anglican Church, Children's Homes records (1899 1992)
- Heritage photographs of Queensland children's homes, buildings and people (1848 1979)

You can view this page online by visiting <a href="https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/female-refuge-and-infants-home/">https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/female-refuge-and-infants-home/</a>